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ilango Radhakrishnan

From: noreply@sbsd.virginia.gov
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:07 PM
To: iradhak@viva-it.com; VigneshU&lt@vita.virginia.gov; vigneshu@viva-it.com&gt
Subject: SWaM Status Notification #726056

Company Name: VIVA USA INC 
SWaM Certification Number: 726056  
Certification Approved Date: 09-21-2017 
Certification Expiration Date: 09-21-2022 
 
Dear Vasanthi Ilangovan: 
 
We are pleased to inform you that your application for Minority certification has been approved.  

 Your certification is valid for a term of five years from the date of your approval; re-certification is 
required at the end of that term. 

 You will see your company listed as a certified SWaM vendor on our website at 
http://www.sbsd.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/search.cgi. 

 It is very important to keep your contact information--especially your email address--up to date. Submit 
your changes electronically to sbsd@sbsd.virginia.gov or call 804.786.6585. 

 If you have any comments or concerns regarding our services, please fill out this form and send it to us: 
http://www.sbsd.virginia.gov/documents/Customer_Service_Comments_Form.doc 

To do business with the Commonwealth of Virginia, you need to register your company with the eVA system, 
the state's online procurement system at http://www.eVA.Virginia.Gov/vendors/index.htm. All state 
solicitations are conducted on this site. 
 
To check Procurement and Business Opportunities with state agencies, local governments, and others, please 
visit: http://www.sbsd.virginia.gov/bid.html.  
 
If you need assistance to operate your business, please visit this site: 
http://www.virginia.gov/cmsportal3/business_4096/running_a_business_4100/index.html 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Virginia Department of Small Business and Supplier Diversity Certification Team 
101 N. 14th Street, 11th Floor 
Richmond, VA 23219 
804-786-6585 
Fax: 804-786-9736 


